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Ottawa, April 30. 1913.

Sir:

I beg to inform you that the subdivisions on vouchers

3501, 3505, and 3506 are not sufficiently clear to properly

make the entries in the Department & books.

In the case of voucher No. 3801 you should have state

on the face of the voucher opposite each item what is charge

able to account No. 293 and the different notes.

With regard to voucher No. 3805 for bacon the subdivi

is entirelyarisrrect. In the first place the adiition amo

to $200.00 more than the total of the voucher.

You are charging 1500 lbe of d

you lstimatet for 1200 lbe for Janos wie ist

all that will be allowed these Indiz-

afford by this time to provide

in the case of old, sick and

In voucher No. 3306 for fleu

with 50 sacks of fleur when

40 sacke for James Smith & Band.

You should send a list give

these vouchers, and in future you

item to what account or vote it

contract supplies such as back

the amount, the number ofto give

given.

c. Paul Schrift

neten, xxx. xxx

St. of Indian & No. Johann, Letterbook,

April 1913 - 8 May 1913, (R.G. 10, Volume 5or. 57)
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